_ October 9th 1943,
HEwmhurst, .= . " - Bl S W
Huntingdon Rd,, o ,
" Tel 76339, Y S 20N

Dear Mr.Meinl,

R T mank you for your leétter '
October 4thlThough I appreciate your kifd
words about my W“"‘I’u"ﬁh% for
ward to a critic,once you found time to go
into the detailelliy intention in writing the
Exposé was to aﬁmrawf'umi ‘about problems
of greatest urgency and importance among compe-
tent experts 1ike you and some other economic
experts, Thank you for drawing my atteation to
the League of Nation report!l shall try to get
1t at the Libfaryillay I in-exchange,as I notice



your ¢ro§t interest in the mtm.;mgg;o_sp to
you to look into "Preliminary Recommendations on
Postewar problems"™ formulated by the "Interameri-
can Committee appointed by the 3rd Meeting of the
Ministers on Foreign Affairs of the American Rephm
publics® published in *IntematsGonciliation®, <
Carncgie Mdowment for Int,Peace ;ue;sasi*zqu would
£ind it in the Casbridge Law Libraryl Though one
can hardly agree with all points the American point
of view is gertainly of great interestl
May 1 take the opportunity te inform you of an

»incident®, which caused me to write to Dr.lMueller-
Sturmheinm as per .gncquod.&._ﬁc!.ﬂ,\,
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